expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Weipert, Ken

i

position | Education Director
level | Director ca‘gﬂr}' Board
reporting period | November 1 to December 31, 2024 Df Educatiﬂn
date of report | Friday, January 31, 2025
Description Date Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type
(mm/dd/yyyy)

Cell Phone 11/16/2024 |Monthly service fee $50.09 |other disclosed telecom/cell phone
College of Alberta School 12/6/2024 |Course registration $315.00 |other disclosed conferences and workshops
Superintendents (CASS) course
Cell Phone 12/16/2024 |Monthly service fee $50.09 |other disclosed telecom/cell phone




Cimpl Invoice Summary November 2024 O rogeRs:

Subscriber:KEN WEIPERT

Assignment Ken Weipert

Contract Name

Calgary BoE Cimpl Bundle $ 3.50

Charges for Additional Minutes $ 0.00
Peak Minutes

Off Peak Minutes

Total Airtime Minutes

Data Volume (MB) $ 0.00
Browser Charge $ 0.00

Text Messages $ 0.00

Long Distance Charges $ 0.00

Voice Charges $ 0.00
Data Charges $ 0.00

411 Service $ 0.00
Monthly Access Fees $ 0.00
Discount $ 0.00

Other Charges and Credits $ 0.00

GST $2.39



ﬁ Outlook

From: admin=cass.ab.ca@mailout.cassalberta.ca <admin=cass.ab.ca@mailout.cassalberta.ca> On Behalf Of
CASSAlberta.ca
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 5:31 PM

To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CASSAlberta Registration (Order #:12239)

ATTENTION: This message came from outside of the CBE and could be Spam or Phishing.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you are certain that the
content is safe. [Learn More]

Forward suspicious messages to phishing@cbe.ab.ca.

Dear Ken Weipert,

Thank you for registering for Online CEP Course: Changing World, Changing Needs: Engaging
the Age of Disruption.

Order Summary

Order #: 12239
Transaction ID: 80771300882
Credit Card: MasterCard
Card #:

Authorization Code:
Subtotal: $300.00


https://insite.cbe.ab.ca/health-security/technology-security-access/technology-safety/Pages/phishing.aspx
mailto:phishing@cbe.ab.ca

$15.00
(CASS GST No. 106967052)

Amount Paid: $315.00
Order Timestamp:  Dec 06, 2024 (05:30:57)

GST:

Event Details

Online CEP Course: Changing World, Changing Needs: Engaging the Age of
Title: Disruption
(General)

January 23, 2025
January 30, 2025
February 06, 2025
February 13, 2025

Date(s):

Location: Online

Registrant Information

First Name: Ken
Last Name: Weipert
Email Address:

Primary Phone:

School Authority: Calgary Board of Education

Jurisdiction Type: Public School Authority

Zone: 5

Position: Director

Are you a CASS Member?: Yes

Registrant Total: $315.00
Order Iltems

Item Cost GST

Individuals registered for courses are expected to commit to the entire time  $300.00 $15.00
of the scheduled course and participate in all activities.

e Day 1

Jan 23, 2025 (8:00 am-10:30 am)
e Day 2

Jan 30, 2025 (8:00 am-10:30 am)
e Day 3

Feb 06, 2025 (8:00 am-10:30 am)



e Day 4
Feb 13, 2025 (8:00 am-10:30 am)

To support your learning prior to and after this learning opportunity, please visit the CASS Resource
Library. The resource library, designed for system leader’s needs, provides searchable access to
CASS resources and tools, conference presentations and supports for implementation for
professional practice.

We appreciate your registration and look forward to seeing you!
Sincerely,

admin@cass.ab.ca

Website: https://www.cass.ab.ca/
Professional Learning and Resources: https://cass.ab.ca/resources/



https://cass.ab.ca/resources/resource-library/
mailto:admin@cass.ab.ca
https://www.cass.ab.ca/
https://cass.ab.ca/resources/

Cimpl Invoice Summary December 2024 O rogeRs:

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
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